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April 22, 2021 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: File 
 
FROM:   Tilda Liu, Senior Project Manager     
   Storage and Transportation Licensing Branch 
   Division of Fuel Management 
   Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND FINDING OF NO 

SIGNIFICANT IMPACT FOR THE DUKE ENERGY’S INITIAL AND 
UPDATED DECOMMISSIONING FUNDING PLANS SUBMITTED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 10 CFR 72.30(B) AND (C) FOR MCGUIRE 
NUCLEAR STATION INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE 
INSTALLATION  

 
 

The subject document related to the McGuire Nuclear Station Independent Spent Fuel 

Storage Installation decommissioning funding plan submissions for 2012 and 2015 was 

approved this date and is attached for record purposes.  The corresponding Federal Register 

Notice, to be sent for publication, is available under ADAMS Accession No. ML21055A837. 

 
Docket No. 72-38 
License No. SFGL-11 
 
Enclosure:   Final Environmental Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact for Duke 

Energy’s Initial and Updated Decommissioning Funding Plans Submitted in 
Accordance with 10 CFR 72.30(b) and (c) for McGuire Nuclear Station 
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation 
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